

Meryl Baldwin, CPA

Principal

Phone: (617) 283-6778

Email: MerylBaldwin@AACG.com

Professional Summary

Meryl Baldwin is a certified public accountant who specializes in supporting company operations. Ms. Baldwin has provided strategic and operations management to businesses to ensure an overall smooth functioning enterprise. She has developed and implemented policies and procedures to increase operational efficiencies, including identification and implementation of cost saving measures and other priority initiatives.

Ms. Baldwin joined Advanced Analytical after serving as the chief of staff to the National Managing Director of Deloitte Consulting's eXtended Business Services' ('XBS') business. XBS was comprised of three service lines consisting of over 1,000 practitioners residing within its U.S. and India offices. Prior to this role, she served in a similar operational capacity to support the National Managing Director of the Economic and Statistical Consulting group within the Deloitte Financial Advisory Services entity.

Education

- B.S., Accounting (cum laude), Bryant University

Professional Experience

- Advanced Analytical Consulting Group, Inc., Principal, 2009 – present
- Deloitte Consulting LLP, Chief of Staff/ Senior Manager, 2007 – 2009
- Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP, Manager/ Senior Manager, 1999 – 2007
- Senior Consultant, KPMG LLP, 1994-1999

Certifications and Affiliations

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants